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February 15, 2021 -

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Appointment

Buenas yan Hifa adai,

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of the following appointment:
Appointee:  Dr. Janice P. Malilay
Position: Member, University of Guam, Board of Regents

The appointee’s nomination packet may be referenced in the Guam Legislature’s website at
http://guamlegislature.Com/index/messa,qes—and—communications/. Please refer to the follow document:

“36GL-21-0194- Office of the Governor of Guam - Board Appointment of Dr. Janice P. Malilay, Member
University of Guam, Board of Regents.”

Please ensure that the aforementioned appointment is referred to the Committee on Air Transportation,
Parks, Tourism, Higher Education, and the Advancement of Women, Youth, Senior Citizens, chaired by
Senator Amanda L. Shelton. :

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Chairperson, Committee on Rules .
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